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Consent Agreement and Pinal Order 
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Dear Mr. Pastn: 

Enclosed is a copy of the ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in the above-referenced 
matter. The original CAro has been filed wid. the Regional Hearing Clerk and served on the parties as 
directed in Section 22.6 of the Consolidated Rules of Practice, 40 C.F .R. Part 22. 

Please refer to Section V of the CAFO for penalty information and payment requirements. To ensure 
proper processing. the Respondenfs name and Docket Number for this case. identified above and in the 
CAFO~ should be noted on any cashier's or certified check submitted in payment of the penalty. 

Also endosed is a copy of a document entitled "'Notice of Securities and Exchange Corrunission 
Registmnts' Duty to Disclose Environmental Legal Proceedings." This document puts you on notice of 
your potential duty to disclose to the Securities and Exchange Commission any environmental 
enforcement actions taken by the U. S. Environmental Protection Agency" Where used in the docwnent 
"SEC" refers to the Securities and Exchange Commission. 

Should you have any questions about this matter or your compliance status in the future, please contact 
Mr. Verne George of the EPA Region 4 staffat (404) 562-8988. 

Sin".,reIYi 

./1/~_~(~_____
"- - 1 C"~Y ~:Toney 

Acting Chief 
Pesticides and Toxic 
Substances Branch 

Enclosures 
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UNITED STATES 	 ~-ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY ~ :;.
REGION 4 .".. li:i 

ATLANTA, GEORGIA %~ 
<:> ~ 

In the Matter of: ) ~ 	~ 
) ~ 	 ~ 

Coatings and Adhesives Corporation 	 ) Docket N•. TSCA-()4..2012-2604(b) 
) 

Respondent ) 

~~----~~~~ ~) 

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER 

I. Nature of the Action 

I, 	 ]'his is a 4.:iviJ penalty proceeding pursuant to Section t 6(a) of the Toxic Substance$; 

Control Act (TSCA), 15 U.s.c. § 2615(a), and pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of 

Practice Governing Administrative Assessment ofCivit Penalties: and the 

RevocationfTermination or Suspension ofPermits (Consolidated Rules), 40 C.F.R. 

Part 22. Complainant is the Director of the Air, Pesticides and Toxlcs Management 

Division, U.S. Environmental Protection Agent:y, Region 4. Respondent is Coatings and 

Adhesives Corporatlon, 

2. 	 The authority to take aclion under Section 16(0) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2615(0), is vested 

in the Administrator of the EPA. The Administrator of the EPA h",< delegated this 

authority under TSCA to the EPA Region 4 Regional Administrator by EPA flelegation 

12-2-A, dated May 11, 1994. The Region 4 Regional Administrator has redelegated this 

authority to the Director of the Air, Pesticides and T oxics Management Division by EPA 

Region 4 Delegation 12-2-A dated January 14, 2009. Purnuaat to that delegation, the 

Director of the Air, Pesticides and TOXlcS Management Division has the authority to 



commence an enforcement action as the Complainant in this matter and has the authurity 

to sign consent agreements rucmodalizlllg settlements between the EPA and 

Respondents. 

3. 	 Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of settlement pursuant to 

40 C.v.R. § 22.1 R and desire to rewl vo this matter and settle the allegations described 

herein without a foonal hearing. Therefore, v.ithout the taking of any evidence or 

testimony; the making ofany argument; or the adjudication ofany issue in this matter, 

and in accordance with 40 C.F-R. § 22.13(1)), this Consent Agreement and Final Order 

(CAPO) will simultaneously commence and conclude this matteL 

IL Preliminarv Statements 

4. 	 Pursuant to Section 15 ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C § 2614, it is unlawful fur any person to: 

(1) fiJiI or refuse to comply with any rule or order promulgated pursuant to Sections 4, 5, 

8,12 or 13 QfTSCA, 15 U.S.C § 2603, § 2604, § 2607, § 26t lor § 2612); (2) use for 

commercial purposes a chemical substance or mixture that the person knew or had reason 

to know was manufactured, Imported, proce~, or distributed in commerce in violation 

of TSCA Section:5. 15 U.S.c, § 2604; (3) tail to maintain records, submit reports or 

information, or pennit access to or allow copying ofrecords as required by TSeA; and 

(4) refuse to permit entry or inspection a'). authorized by Section 11 ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C 

§ 2610. 

5. 	 Any person who violates a provision or Section J5 ofTSCA shaH be liable for a civil 

penalty in an amount not to exceed $25,000 lor each such vl0lation, in accordance witb 

Section 16(0) ofTSCA. The Debt Collection Improvement Act of 1996 requires the EPA 

to review and adjust penalties, aq necessary. for inl1ation at least once every four years. 
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As such, pursuant to the Adjustment of Civil "Monetary Penalties for Inflation Rule. 

40 C.F.R, Part 19, the revised maximum penalty for each violation occurring after 

January 30. 1997, through March 15,2004, is $27,500; for each viol.tion oocumng after 

March 15,2004, through January 12,2009, the maximum penalty for each violation is 

$32,500; and for each violation occurring after January t2, 2009. tbe maximum penalty 

tor each violation is $37,500, Each day a violation continues may constitute a separate 

violation. 

6. 	 All Confidential Business Inlorm.tion (CllI) in thi' CAFO has been redacted. To 

detennine the identity of tlle chemical substance referenced in this CAFO or the CllI that 

was deleted [CB! deleted], Complainant andlor Respondent should refer to the letter, 

dated Aut.:oust 12, 201 I ~ sent to the Respondent identifying the potential violations of 

TSCA and notifYing the Respondent of the 0pporlW1ity to show cause why the EPA 

should not proceed with an enforcement action. 

III. S"..,ific Allegations 

7. 	 Respondent operates a chemical blending facility located .t 1901 Popular Street KE., 

l.eland, North Carolina. 

8. 	 Re<pondent is an exporter as the teml is defined in 40 C.P.R. § 707.63(b}. 

9. 	 On June 16,2010, an authorized agent "fthe EPA Region 4 conducted an inspection at 

Respondent's place "fbusiness pursuant to Section Il(a) ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 261O(a). 

10. 	 Based on the records that were provided to the inspector and later reviewed by the EPA, 

it was determined that Respondent exported a shipment of [CHI deleted] to [CBI deleted] 

on Jrumary 14,2008. 
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11. [CBI deleted] contained greater than one percent [CBI deleted I hereinafter referred to ..< 

Chemical A. 

12. 	 Pnrnuant to 40 C.F.R. § 721.20, persons who intend to export any chemical suhstancethat 

is listed in 40 C.F.R. § 721, Subpart E ("Significant New Uscs lor Sp«:ific Chemical 

Substances"), or in any propo::red ruJe which would amend Subpart E, are subject to the 

export notification provisions ofTSCA Section 12(b). 

13, 	 Chemical A was subject to a Significant New Use Rule (SNUR) promulgated pursuant to 

Section 5 ofTSCA, 15 U.s.C. § 2604, and 40 C.F.R. § nIICB! deleted]. when it was 

exported. 

14. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 707.60, TSCA Section 12(b) requires any person who exports or 

Intend to export a chemical sub~tance or mixture to notifY EPA ofsuch exportation to a 

particular country if an applicable action has been taken pursuant TSCA Sections 4, 5, 6, 

or 7, 

15. 	 Respondent failed to submit an export notice to EPA prior to exporting Chemical A to 

fCB! deleted]. 

16. 	 Respondent violated Section 15 ofTSCA, 15 V.S.c. § 2614, by failing to comply v.ith 

Section 12(b) or TSCA, 15 V.S.c. §§ 2611 (b) and the regulations promulgated at 40 

C.F.R. § 707, Subpar! D. 

17. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 707.60(f), failure ro comply with TSCA Section 12(h) is 

considered a violation ofTSCA Section 15(3} and will subject the exporter to the 

penalty~ enforcement and seizure provisi()n~ of TSCA ScctiOf15 16 and 17, t 5 U.S.C. §§ 

2615 and 2616. 

Coatings and Adhesives Corporation 4 
Docket No.: TSCA-OHO 12-2604(b) 



IV. Consent Agreement 

18, 	 For the purposes of this CAFO, Respondent admits the jurisdictiona1 allei?atiol1s set forth 

above and neither admits nor denies the '~iuaI allegations set forth above, 

19. 	 Respondent waives it,; right to a hearing on the allegations contained herein and its right 

to appeal the proposed Final Order accompanying the Consent Agreement. 

20. 	 Respondent consents to the assessment of the penalty proposed by the EPA and agrees to 

pay the civil penalty as set forth in this CAFO, 

21, 	 Respondent certifies that as of the date of its execution of this CAFO, it is. in compliance 

with thc TSCA regulations referenced in this CAFO. 

22. 	 Compliance with this CAFO shall resolve the allegations of the violations contained 

herein, This CAFO shall not otherwise aflect any liability ofRespoodent to the United 

States. Other than as expressed herein, neither the EPA nor Complainant waives any right 

to bring an enforcement action against Respondent fbr violation of any federal or state 

statute, regulation or pennit, to initiate an action {or imminent and substantial 

endangenncnt, or to pursue criminal enforcement. 

23. 	 Cornplrunant and Respondent agree to settle this matter by their execution of this eAFn 

The parties agree that the settlement of this matter is in the public interest and that this 

CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirements ofTSCA. 

24, 	 Pursuant to 40 e,ER. § 22.5(c)(4). the following individual is authorized to receive 

service for the EPA in this proceeding: 

Verne George 
Chemica) Produ,,1.s and Asbestos Section 
U,S, EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 
(404) 562- 8988, 
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V. Final Order 

25. 	 Respondent is assessed a civil penalty of SIX THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED 

FORTY-FlV.: DOLLARS ($6,545). Four payments will be made to complete payment 

of the entire civil penalty including interest The first installment is due within 30 days of 

the effective date ofthis CAFO. The subsequent three payments shall be due in 9O-day 

intervals thereafter. Including the civil penalty and interest, the total amount that will be 

paid upon the completion ofall payments will be SIX THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED 

SIXTY-NINE DOLLARS and FIFTY SIX CENTS ($6,569.56). Respondent shall 

make payments in accordance with the following schedule: 

Pavment Number Payment Due Date Payment Due 

1 "'thin 30 days of filing of CAFO $1,636.25 
2 "ithin 120 days of tiling o[CAPO $1,644.44 
3 within 210 days offiling ofCAFO $1,644.44 
4 within 300 days affiling ofCAFO $1.644.43. 

26. 	 Respondent shall remit the penalty payment by either a cashier's or certified check made 

payable to the "Treasurer, United States of America." The Respond.nt shaH nut. un the 

face of the check tbe Respondent's name and the Docket Number associated with 

this CAFO~ The penalty payment shall be sent by one of the methods below. 

Addre.'\.({ for payment submittal using the United States Postal Service: 

u.s. EnvironmentaJ Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
1'.0. Box 9790n 
St. Louis, Missouri 63197-9000. 

Address for payment submittal using other delivery service (e.g., Federal Express, 
United Parcel Service DHL, etc,): 

u.s. Rank 
1005 Convention Plaza 
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Mail Station SI~M(}'C2GL 
St. Louis, Missouri 6310 I 

Contact Person: Natalie Pearson, (314) 418,4087, 

27, At the time of payment, Respondent shall send a separate copy of the check and a wrillen 

statement that the payment is being made in accordance with this CAFO, to the following 

persons at the foHo\vjng addresses: 


Regiooal Hearing CJerk 

U,S, EPA Region 4 

61 Forsyth Street 

Atlanta, Georgia 30303·8960; 


VemeGeorge 
Chemical Products and Asbestos Section 
U,S, EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303·8960; and 

Saundi J, Wilson 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
U.s, EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303·8960, 

2&. 	 IfRespondent fails to make one of the installment payments in accordance with the 

schedule set forth above. and if such payment is not made within 30 days after the due 

date, that payment plus all subsequent payments (the entire unpaid balance) and an 

accrued interest shall become immediately due and payable Gn the 31 st day from such 

duc date, In addition, Respondent shall he liable for and shall pay administrative handling 

charges and late pa}ment penalty charges as described below in the event ofany such 

failure or default 

29. 	 Further, ifResPQndent fails to pay the installment payments in accordance with the 

schedu1e set forth above. the EPA may refer the debt to a coUcction agency, a credit 
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reporting agcncy~ or to the Department of JU::Itice for filing of a collection ac-tion in the 

appropriate Uniled States District Court. In any such collection action, the validity, 

amount, and appropriateness of the a.<;sessed penalty and of this CAFO shan not be 

su~icct to review. 

30. 	 Notwithstanding Respondent!s agreement to pay the assessed civil penalty in accordance 

with the installment schedule set forth above, Respondent may pay the entire civl I penalty 

"fSIX THOlJSAND FIVE HUNDRED FORTY FIVE DOLLARS ($6,545) within 

thirty (30) calendar days aller the dare on which a copy ofmis CAFO is mailed or hand-

delivered to Respendent and, thereby, avoid the payment of interest pursuant to 40 CF.R. 

§ t3.1 1 (a). In addition, Respondent may. at any time after e·OIrunencement of payments 

under the installmcnt schedule. elect to pay the entire prim;ipal balance remaining, 

together with interest accrued up to the date of such full payment. 

31. 	 For the purposes of state and fWeral income taxation, Respondent shall not be entitled, 

and agrees not to attempt, to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made 

pursuant Ifi this CA¥O. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall 

constitute a violation of this CAFO, 

32. 	 Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717, the EPA is entitled to asse~, interest and peualtks on debts 

owed to the United States and a charge to cover the cost ofprocessing and handling a 

delinquent claim. Interest will therefore begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the date 

of entry of this CAFO, if the penalty is not paid by the dale required. A charge will also 

be assessed to cov,-,,! the administrative costs, both direct and indirect, of overdue debts, 

In addition, a latc payment penalty charge shall be applied on any principal amount not 

paid within 90 days of the due date. 
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33. Complainant and Respondent shalJ bear their own costs and attorney fees in this matter, 

34, 	 This CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondent and its successors and assigns. 

35, 	 Each unders:1gt100 representative of the parties to this CAFO certifies that he or she is 

fully authorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and hereby legally binds 

that party to this CAFO. 

VI. Effective Date 

36. 	 The effective date of this CAFO shall be the date on which the CAFO is filed with the 

Regional Hearing Clerk. 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

Respondent: 
Docket No.: 

Ry: 

Name: i\~I~~~~~~ 

By: , . 

e ·c ly n. Banister. I 
Ai, estieides and T 

Title ~(~; J.,d""'c""'J'---___ 

Complainant: U.S. Envir~m.nlal Protection Agency 

Date: J/;.ijg;--­

, lagement Division 

APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this ~"!' day of _"")1",I","V"",,,vl,,-!- ..____... 

lly: L a-- ~'=-___6.~ .."""~,,,,fi 
Susan B. Sehub 

Regional Judicial Officer 
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CERTlflCATE OF SERVICE 

1hereby certify that on the date set out below.! filed the original and one copy of the 
furegoing Consent Agreement and Final Order and setVed a true and comx:t copy ofthe 
foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order, In the Matter of Coatings and Adhesives 
Corporation Docket Number: TSCA-04-2012-2604(b), (0 the addressees listed below: 

Rick Pasin (via Certified lvlail, Return Receipt Requested) 
President 
Coatings and Adhesives Corporation 
190 I Popular Street NE 
Leland, North Carolina 28451 

Verne George (via EPA', internal mall) 
Chemical Product$ and Asbestos Section 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Robert Caplan (via EPA's internal mail) 
Office ofEnvironrnental AC\::ountability 
jj.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

By: ~j£J;Q~ Date: _3-8- J cl 
Patricia Bullock, Acting Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.s. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 
(404) 562-9551 


